BA-614 1877-1898
Harvey House

SE corner of Carroll and Monkton Roads

St. James Corners

This vernacular-style frame house is two stories high with a gable roof,
and partly covered with wooden shingles.

The house does not appear on the 1850 map. The Shepherd smithy was
shown on this spot on the 1877 atlas. The house was shown as Jacob Pearce’s
on the 1898 atlas, and was once used as a store. The house was acquired by
the Harvey family in 1920, and was described as “a falling down house” in 1975

testimony, but was subsequently refurbished. The owner c. 1980 was listed as

John H. Seney.



